Mcclellan, Barbara A (DFW)

From: Willapa Bay (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 9:57 AM

Subject: 2023 Willapa Bay Fisheries Update - week 34 Aug 14 - 20

Attachments: 2023 WB Marine Area Recreational Catch Estimate Summary Wk 34 Draft

08.22.2023.pdf; Naselle Hatchery Adult CHK Summary 08.22.2023.pdf; 2023 WB
Hatchery Chinook Eggtake Draft 08.22.2023.pdf; 2023 WB Commercial impacts by area
total summary 08.22.2023.pdf

Hello Everyone,

If you have any questions or comments regarding any of the information provided through these
emails for the 2023 salmon season, please reply to this email and/or contact the regional staff
directly at the Montesano office at #360-249-4628.

Recreational Marine Area Fishery

Compared to last week, there was decline in catch during the early part of statistical week 34,
August 14 - 20, from Monday, August 14, through Thursday, August 17, but an increase in both
effort and catch over the weekend. The highest effort and catch were recorded on Saturday,
August 19. For this last week, there were afternoon high tides with larger tidal exchanges. The
overall weather conditions were warmer throughout the day and with larger tidal exchanges,
there was a lot of water moving on each tide.

There were 99 hatchery Chinook salmon and four hatchery coho estimated to have been caught
from the fishery from August 14 - 20. (See attachment: 2023 WB Marine Area Recreational
Catch Estimate Summary Draft Week 34 08.22.2023.pdf)

For the upcoming week, August 21 - 27, there will be early morning high tides with smaller tidal
exchanges compared to last week. These tides will likely be the best fishable tides for the month
of August.

If you are interested in any data collected by the Ocean Sampling Program for Ocean Areas 1- 4,
you can find those data on our website at Ocean sport salmon quota report | Washington Department of Fish
& Wildlife

Spawning Ground Surveys

Staff started weekly stream surveys on August 2" below the weir in Nemah and Naselle rivers.
To-date, we have observed approximately 120 adult Chinook salmon, 13 jack Chinook salmon,
and one steelhead staging in the Naselle River, however, there have only been a few Chinook
salmon observed in the Nemah River. There have only been a few Chinook carcasses found in
Naselle River, and no Chinook carcasses have been found in Nemah River. At this point, we
have not observed any spawning or redds in either of these river sections. Historically, Chinook
salmon begin spawning in Willapa Bay rivers the middle of September.

Hatchery Chinook Rack Returns

Naselle River Hatchery

To-date, 285 adult and 34 jack hatchery Chinook salmon have volunteered into the attraction

channel and recruited into the hatchery. There have also been 13 unmarked, Chinook salmon
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